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ADDENDUM 2

Questions asked after RFP Conference:

Q1.

Q2.

What methodology will be used to assign trips between the two Providers requested in the
RFP?

A: HCJFS expects to assign trips to Providers based on the DTPH program location, per
requirements of 1.2 Scope of Service (J). We cannot commit to a specific percentage level
split between the two Providers as the number of riders and corresponding authorized trips
fluctuates based on program enrollment and requisitions, per 1.2 Scope of Service (C).

Can bidders propose a methodology on how we believe trips could be best assigned between
the two selected Providers?

A: Yes, methodologies will be entertained, but trip authorization and assignment is solely at
the discretion of JFS. See 1.2 Scope of Service (C) and (F) and 1.2.1 Population (first
paragraph).
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Q3.

Q4.

Q5.

Q6.

Q7.

Adult Services/421-LIFE e Cash Assistance e Child Care Services

Section 1.2 of the RFP — Scope of Work: In an effort to improve service efficiencies and
productivity, will the County permit the contractor to transport children residing at the same
address but going to different locations together?

A: Trips will be assigned to Providers based on DTPH program location, per requirements of
1.2 Scope of Service (J), so transporting children residing at the same address to different
program locations will not be a consideration. HCJFS reserves the right to authorize transport
for children to different program locations by the same vendor.

Section 1.2 of the RFP — Scope of Work: Will the County permit the contractor to transport
children attending the same school/program but residing in different locations together?

A: See (J) in section 1.2 — Transportation is in the form of van transportation for groups of
children going to the same location. Children can reside at different locations, but be routed
together on a van going to the same program location.

Section 1.2 of the RFP — Scope of Work: How will the County communicate the need for an
additional driver/monitor during transport?

A: The need for a monitor is identified in the trip information that is sent to the Provider.

Section 1.2.1 of the RFP — Population: With the high no-show rate, and the required capital
and employee costs associated with this contract, will the County consider a rate for no-
shows?

A: See 1.2.1 Population (B) — the funding does not allow reimbursement for no-
showed/canceled trips. JFS has a no-show policy and a 24-hour cancellation policy to reduce
occurrences of both. If the child is not transported, there is no payment for the trip.

Section 1.2.2 of the RFP — Service Components: What is the designated “pick-up” window?
How does the County define the pick-up window? Would the County consider a 0/20 pick-up
window? This means if the pick-up is scheduled for 7:00AM, the pick-up window is between
7:00AM and 7:20AM.

A: See 1.2.2 Service Components (E) — Provider shall arrive at all Consumers’ originating
pick up locations in time to be at their appointments and destinations on time, as scheduled.
Per 1.2 Scope of Service (G), requestors/consumers must have a means to obtain information
on pick up times and changes to routing. As long as the two requirements are met, the pick-
up window is discretionary.
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Q8.  Section 1.2.2 of the RFP — Service Components: Over the past twelve months, how many
passengers have been transported with a folding wheelchair?

A: To our knowledge, no consumers with a folding wheelchair have been transported for this
population. JFS verifies that a consumer can independently transfer from a wheelchair before
authorizing service, so transportation would be expected to be performed as authorized by
JFS if a child served under this contract met the requirements.

Q9.  Section 1.2.2 of the RFP — Service Components: How will the contractor be made aware of
the type of seat a passenger requires (i.e. car seats, booster seats, etc.)?

A: The type of safety seat required for the child is included in the trip information. The
Provider must also know and utilize seat requirements based on current regulation and the
child’s height, weight and age presented at pick-up (1.2.2 Service Components (F)). JFS
would expect Provider to question the required safety seat identified in the trip if they perceive
a conflict.

Q10. Section 1.2.2 of the RFP — Service Components: How will the Contractor identify the
‘authorized adult’ during drop-off?

A: A consent form is required by JFS for all children authorized for this service. Consent
forms are sent to the Provider via email. Consent forms include parent/guardian information,
emergency contact information, and alternative drop-off names/addresses.

Q11. Section 1.3 of the RFP — Employee Qualifications: How many employees should bidders plan
on staffing for this service? How many drivers are required? How many monitors are
required?

A: The Provider determines staffing levels.
Q12. Section 1.3 of the RFP — Employee Qualifications: Does the County reserve the right to

remove employees from this service at any time for any reason?

A: Yes, for specific reasons noted in employee qualifications.
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Q13.

Q14.

Q15.

Q16.

Q17.

Q18.

Adult Services/421-LIFE e Cash Assistance e Child Care Services

Section 1.3 of the RFP — Employee Qualifications: The average wait time to receive a Central
Registry background check is 30 to 45 days. Does the County have any restrictions on
employees while the contractor waits for the report? If employees cannot be involved in any
form of transportation with minors until the Contractor receives this report, what duties does
the County recommend for these employees during the wait period?

A: Employees may not transport alone with consumers until all reports are received. They
can be utilized in any capacity that does not leave them alone with consumers.

Section 1.3 of the RFP — Employee Quialifications: Currently, the Central Registry Report is
mailed to a prospective employee’s residence, not to the employer. What is the contractor to
do in the event they do not receive the required report from the employee?

A: The Provider must secure the report from the employee, prior to the employee acting in
any capacity in which they are left alone with consumers.

Section 1.3.1 of the RFP — Vehicles and Equipment Requirements: How many vehicles should
bidders plan on having for this service?

A: Provider determines the number of vehicles needed to meet service need.

Section 1.3.1 of the RFP — Vehicles and Equipment Requirements: Do the vehicles provided
for this service need to be dedicated?

A: No.

Section 1.3.1 of the RFP — Vehicles and Equipment Requirements: Are there specific vehicle
requirements with respect to age and mileage?

A: No.
Section 1.3.1 of the RFP — Vehicles and Equipment Requirements: The RFP states, “In no
event shall any vehicle used be equipped with a lift.” Does this mean no passengers will

require wheelchair transportation needing a lift-equipped vehicle?

A: JFS does not provide transportation services to consumers requiring a lift equipped
vehicle, per our community plan.
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Q19. Section 2.0 of the RFP — Provider Proposal: Would the County consider allowing bidders
to sequentially number pages separately within each individual attachment (i.e. A-1, A-2,
A-3; B-1, B-2, B-3, etc.)? This would help bidders leverage printing capacity by preparing
supplemental documents (financial documents, resumes, job descriptions, etc.) prior to
finalizing the narrative response.

A: No. Please adhere to the proposal format described in Section 2.0 and limit entire
proposal to 300 pages, including attachments.

Q20. Section 2.0 of the RFP — Provider Proposal — Hardcopy Requirements: Does the 300-page
limit include all attachments and required financial documentation? This may be restrictive
given the number of required pricing pages and additional documents (i.e. job descriptions,
guality documents, etc.)

A: Yes, the 300-page limit includes all attachments. If you are referring to financial
documentation requirement in Section 2.6, this section does not need to be submitted with
proposal. This documentation must be submitted if your proposal is accepted and prior to
approval by the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC).

Q21. Section 2.0 of the RFP — Provider Proposal — Hardcopy Requirements: Will the County please
clarify what is the ‘narrative’ limited to 15 pages? Is this referring to the budget narrative, or
the narrative to cover Section 2.2 Service and Business Deliverables and 2.2.1 Program
Components?

A: The narrative is only referring to a detailed description of your budget. Keep in mind that
the narrative is included as part of the 300 page proposal limit.

Q22. Section 2.0 of the RFP — Provider Proposal — Hardcopy Requirements: Should the Original
hardcopy be single-sided in addition to one of the eight copies?

A: The RFP does not specify the Original needs to be single-sided.

Q23. Section 2.3 of the RFP — Budgets and cost Considerations — Profit Margin: Why does the
County require the Contractor to report earned/loss profit on the monthly invoices?

A: Federal funding expectations require cost analysis of all budgets and line items with the
budgets, including profit. They also expect that profit would be negotiated separately.
Hamilton County has limited the profit margin it will accept, at the point of
proposals/negotiation, and on an ongoing basis with monthly actuals if awarded a contract.
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Q24.

Q25.

Q26.

Q27.

Q28.

Q29.

Adult Services/421-LIFE e Cash Assistance e Child Care Services

Section 2.3 of the RFP — Budgets and cost Considerations — Profit Margin: Will the County
please clarify if bidders are to email an electronic copy of the Excel Budget file to the contact
person, or submit an electronic copy via USB or CD with the hard copy proposals?

A: The budget does not need to be e-mailed electronically. Please submit with hard copy
proposals on USB or CD.

Section 2.3 of the RFP — Budgets and cost Considerations — Profit Margin: If the successful
bidder determines their costs are incorrect and require an adjustment, will the County
entertain a rate increase outside of the 3% Unite Rate increase?

A: Typically no. Only in extenuating circumstances where there are factors outside of the
control of HCJFS and service Provider, and also that could not be anticipated, such as
changes in law or rules governing the program.

Section 2.6 of the RFP — Financial Documentation: The RFP states the financial
documentation should be submitted “Prior to Contract award.” Are these documents required
to be submitted with the proposal, or upon later request from the County?

A: Refer to response to question 20 of this Addendum.

Section 2.8 of the RFP — Proposal Documents: The RFP requires bidders to submit an Annual
Report. As a privately owned and operated company with no shareholders, our organization
does not produce an Annual Report. Will the County please waive this requirement as
applicable, and/or clarify what information privately owned companies should submit with their
proposals in lieu of this document.

A: HCJFS requires documents that demonstrate a bidder’s financial stability, such as
financial statements prepared by a CPA firm, etc.

Section 3.8 of the RFP — Addenda to RFP: Will the County confirm all addenda will be posted
at https://www.hcjfs.org/about/request-for-proposals ?

A: Yes.

Attachment C — Budget and Instructions: The pricing pages ask for a budget for 2018-2020
and 2020-2022, yet page 24 of RFP indicates any increase for the renewal term is at the sole
discretion of the County. For 2020-2022, does the County pick the rates (up to 3% increase
from the current rates) or will the contractor be paid what they propose on the pricing pages
for 2020-20227 If needed, can the contractor request up to 3% more than the proposed
pricing for those years?

A: Remove 3% language.
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Q30.

Q31.

Q32.

Q33.

Q34.

Q35.

Q36.

Q37.
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Attachment C: Can bidders propose base pricing on a unit of their choice or should all bidders
propose pricing based on a unit being a one way leg per person?

A: One way leg per person

Are there any local payroll taxes bidders should consider in submitting their budget proposal?
A: HCJFS is unable to provide any information as each bidder’s situation is unique.

Is prevailing wage required for this contract?

A: No.

Is it encouraged for bidders to perform market research, as wages will be significantly
increased to compete with other vendors in the area?

A: This is up to the discretion of each bidder.

Due to the sensitivity of the position, and to remain competitive for employees, it is anticipated
that the starting driver rate will be increased to $15.00. Should all bidders use this as a
baseline in their pricing?

A: HCJFS does not have a baseline wage. Each bidder must determine their own pricing.

Turnover for this service has traditionally been over 100% per year. Will the County show
preference to bidders who pay drivers/monitors a living wage?

A: The RFP contains no such preference.

Is there a fuel expense cap associated with this contract?

A: No.

What has the current contractor’s productivity been for the past 12 months?

A: Specific to this population of day treatment/partial hospitalization children served, the
current Provider completed 110,972 trip legs between 12/2016 and 11/2017.
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Q38. What is the process for schools/programs to notify the Contractor of passengers who no
showed for their trip to the program/school, if a return trip is scheduled?

A: The Provider would have firsthand knowledge of passengers who no-showed for the first
leg of the trip. There is no process in place regarding notification if the second leg is still
needed, but HCJFS has no objection to Provider establishing a process. Trips authorized by
JFS must be completed as authorized unless notification of cancellation is received prior to
the designated appointment/return time.

Q39. Are drivers required to enter schools/programs to pick-up passengers or will passengers meet
the driver/vehicle outside?

A: This contract is for curb-to-curb service per 1.2 Scope of Service (). Drivers/monitors
should not leave the vehicle and/or enter programs.

Q40. Are drivers/monitors required to sign in/out passengers upon pick-up and drop-off?
A: This contract is for curb-to-curb service per 1.2 Scope of Service (1). Drivers/monitors
should not leave the vehicle and/or enter programs, and there is no requirement for sign
in/out.

Q41. Will passengers have some form of ID to identify and confirm identity at pick-up/drop-off?

A: No, the consumers served are minors. The responsible adults at pick-up/drop-off can
confirm the identity of the child being transported.

Q42. Would the County consider allowing bidders to outsource any aspects of this service?

A: No. See 1.0 Requirements and Specifications — No subcontractors are permitted for this
service.

Q43. Will there be a volume commitment with a minimum number of trips for this bid? We cannot
absorb the costs of new facility, vehicles and personnel without assurance of a level annual
revenue.

A: No. See 1.2.1 Population (first paragraph) — HCJFS cannot guarantee service level.

Q44. Are there HCJFS administrative penalties or other mechanisms to discourage no shows?
A: HCJFS recently implemented a No-Show Policy to curb excessive no-shows.

Enforcement of this policy is predicated on timely service by the Provider. When a child
reaches three (3) no-shows in a month, service is suspended for the rest of that month.

Adult Services/421-LIFE e Cash Assistance e Child Care Services
Child Support Services o Children’s Services/241-KIDS ¢ Employment and Training
Food Stamps e Medicaid e Mt. Airy Shelter e Tuberculosis Control



Q45.

Q46.

Q47.

Q48.

Q49.

Q50.

Q51.

Adult Services/421-LIFE e Cash Assistance e Child Care Services

Service can resume the following month. After three months of suspension due to excessive
no shows, HCJFS may terminate van service for that consumer indefinitely.

Approximately how many children are transported on a typical day?

A: On atypical day, roughly 275 children are scheduled for transportation to 11 day treatment
program locations. This number fluctuates based on program schedules, scheduled school
breaks (spring/winter), and summer programming.

Please provide daily trip data sorted by destination for the last three months of 2017?

A: See attached spreadsheet.

What approximate percentage of the daily trips are authorized on a monthly (subscription)
basis? Stated another way — what percentage of trips are to scheduled day service programs

and what percentage are to individual medical appointments?

A: All trips authorized for this contract are for scheduled day treatment/partial hospitalization
programs; there are no individual medical appointments.

Historically what percentage of trips have monitors requested by HCJFS?

A: HCJFS cannot provided a percentage. Historically, HCJFS requested a monitor based on
risk to the driver and other riders (behavioral concerns) and for group transportation of
children under eight (8) years of age. For this RFP, HCJFS may request a monitor based on
risk to the driver and other riders (behavioral concerns) and for group transportation of
children six (6) years old or younger traveling together.

Is the company compensated for providing monitors?

A: This is to be built into the proposed budget and unit rates. There will be no separate
compensation for these or any other positions.

Does this transportation service have to comply with rules related to Ohio school
transportation?

A: No, this is not school transportation.
What is the current one-way leg trip rate?

A: $31.10.
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Q52.

Q53.

Q54.

Q55.
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What was the total annual amount paid in 2017?

A: Between 12/2016 and 11/2017, trip legs completed totaled 110,972 which equates to
$3,451,229.20 paid, based on the unit rate of $31.10.

How many route vehicles are utilized on a daily basis? How many are you expecting the
additional provider to provide?

A: HCJFS does not track or monitor route vehicle utilization. All requirements under 1.2
Scope of Services should be met. The Provider determines the number of vehicles needed
daily to meet requirements.

When does the current NEMT contract with MTM/Ride Rite expire?

A: The current contract expires 6/30/18. The initial term expires 6/30/18 and there is an
optional two (2) year renewal.

Please provide any current information regarding current drivers; wages and benefits. Are
current MTM/Ride Rite drivers in a union?

A: HCJFS cannot answer questions regarding the current Provider's wages, benefits and
union status.
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